
1. Page 4 item 13)  Is the contractor guaranteed 178 school days regardless of snow cancellation? 

Yes – Snow cancellation will not penalize the bussing provider. We would request payroll data 

showing that the provider has paid staff for those days. 

2. Page 5 item 15)  Audited Financial Statements.  Most companies that are not public would not 

have audited statements. 

We would request audited financial statements or previous vendor experience with USD 475 will 

be sufficient. 

3. Page13 item 7) Bodily Injury/Property damage limit $10,000.000.00. The district currently and 

for the past number of years has required only $2,000,000.00 of the same coverage. 

We will amend this that the bus contract should mirror the District’s insurance policy. 

4. Page 13 paragraph 3) Routes developed by contractor completed by August 1, of the contract 

year.  That has never happened as parents don’t enroll their children by that date or any other 

number of reasons beyond contractor control. 

We would prefer that there is a routing plan in place no later than 5 calendar days before the 

first day of school. 

5. Page 15 item 17) Equipment.  There is a contradiction between this section and item 16 Fuel 

which states that all vehicles must be diesel or electric and fuel used only diesel or gasoline. Age 

of buses could this figure go to 9 year fleet average and no bus older than 12 years? 

We are making an allowance for diesel, gas, or electric. We are not requiring electric, but we did 

not exclude electric busses in the event we can apply for some sort of grant. 

6. Page 17-18) Pricing.  All buses to have air conditioning and heating.  Air conditioning is needed 

in Kansas for about a month, mid-August thru mid-September the rest of the school year it is not 

needed.  It would seem reasonable to remove air conditioning as a requirement. 

Air conditioning is a requirement. 

7. Will the successful bidder be based on the school bus route cost bid only, or if there is a bid also 

on district vehicle service? 

We will remove the district vehicle portion 

8. Can you provide copies of all current transportation contracts, to include all addendums, pricing 

pages and any other contractual updates? 

Current contracts are letter contracts and include pricing we consider proprietary. We would 

prefer to not release that information. 

9. Can you provide detailed invoices from the current contractor(s) for the 2021/22 school year? 

 

10. Will proposals results be opened and read publicly?  

No – proposals will not be opened and read publicly. The evaluation is best value. 

11. Does the district know of any possible facility options? If yes, can you provide details?  

We are aware of the old Dick Edwards auto facility on Grant avenue that seems like it would be 

a good fit. We would recommend working with the economic development center in Junction 

City. 



12. 15. A.9.- Can you further clarify this request. Is the district requiring a student tracking system 

where the student is issued a specific card that must be swiped as the student enters the bus? 

We are not requiring this. We will clarify in the amendment. 

13. Page 13 – Routes and Schedules – Can the contractor utilize its electronic routing software of 

choice? 

Yes – We just need to ensure that the data can be sent back to our Skyward system. 

14. Can we be provided with detailed current routing data from and returning to the current 

contractor facility, to include start and end times for all am/pm routes, mid-day and/or shuttles 

with total mileage? 

Yes – Provided. 

15. Can we be provided with detailed route data, as listed above for all summer school year routes? 

Yes – Coming 

16. 16. Fuel & Fuel Storage – This section states all buses must be powered by diesel, gas & electric, 

however in section 17 it states diesel or electric. Which is correct? 

Diesel, gas, and electric. 

17. Can we be provided with a current detailed fleet listing to include; manufacturer, model  year, 

bus type, seating capacity, fuel type and number of wheelchair positions? 

Looking into 

18. Need to know how the total number of buses required for each specific seating capacity bus 

type to include number of wheelchair positions required in lift equipped buses? 

We require two busses with wheelchair tie downs. 

19. Pricing page – For the fixed daily per bus rate, how many hours is the rate based on?  

The fixed daily route is per route not on hours. 

20. Is there an excess hour’s charge should the route exceed the daily fixed total hours? 

For routine routes, there is not an excess hours charge. 

21. Is the drivers the and post trip inspection time included in the daily fixed rate? 

Yes 

22. How many routes require a monitor? 

All SPED routes require a monitor 



23. Can we be provided with current driver/monitor wage and benefit information? 

We do not have this information; however, we did a regional study of wages. Information is 

included here: 

 

24. Do the drivers/monitors receive a daily guarantee? If yes, how many hours? 

We are not aware of a daily guarantee; however, we would like to see vendors guarantee pay 

for snow day cancellation. 

25. Do the drivers receive any paid holidays and/or sick leave days? 

We do not know 

26. Are the current drivers, monitors and mechanics members of a bargaining unit? If yes        

can we be provided with a copy of the labor agreement? 

We do not believe that there is a bargaining unit for the drivers, but we are not sure. 

27. Is there currently a driver shortage?   

There seems to be a regional driver shortage 

28. Can we be provided with a listing of all Field/Sports/Ex Curricular activity trips for the 2021-2022 

school year, to include the total number of trips, total hours per trip and total miles per trip? 

Putting this together now 

29. How many summer school routes operate? How many days? What are the route norms and 

mileage for each route? 

Putting this together now 



30. What is the total transportation budget for the 2022-2023 school year? 

The transportation budget for the 2022-23 school year is approximately $3,049,413. 

31. How many car seats and harnesses are required? 

We are still working on this number, it will follow in a subsequent Q&A document. 

32. Can you provide a listing of all district owned non-student transportation vehicles? 

Yes 

33. Is an interior camera system required? If yes, how many cameras per bus? 

Two internal cameras per bus. One at the front, and one at the rear. 

34. The page length is stated as 20: 

We assume that the page limit is designated for your required program description including the 

management, technical and quality of the proposed services. The financial statements, 

references, certificates of insurance, bid bonds pricing pages, fleet list, alternate bids, etc. will 

not be included in this page limit. 

 

Given that much is needed to be described, we believe the page limit may be too limited to 

allow you to differentiate your options. May it be increased to at least 50 Pages? Typically, 

proposals of this type can run a couple hundred pages, (in addition to the financial statements 

which are of equal length pe yr.) 

We will increase the length. 

35. Fleet age specifications are stated as 6 years average and 7 years average age.  Can you confirm 

which it is? 

We would prefer 7 year average bus age. 

36. Fuel, can you confirm the type of fuel required?  Is it diesel? Or a combo, type A buses are only 

gas right now. 

There is no requirement of fuel type. Vendor may choose diesel, gas, or electric. 

37. Can you Estimate total number of extracurricular trips (Athletic and Field Trip) and miles for the 

school year?  Number of trips; hours and miles billed; total cost for the year. 

We are putting this together now 

38. Estimated Summer School transportation needs including number of routes and days operated.  

We are putting this together now 

39. Please provide a calendar for the 2022-23 school year.  If one is not available, please provide a 

current school year calendar and information on any anticipated changes. 

Academic calendar can be found here: 

http://www.usd475.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/2022-2023-Academic-Calendar-and-

Dates-Explanation.pdf 
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